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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a granite building, one story high, with a high, lighted basement. It
has a tower in front with a frame befry topped by a spire. The befry has two pointed,
louvered windows on each side. The tower, on the front end gable, is two stories high
and entrance is gained through a one storied, gable front passageway with pointed,
arched double doors. The doors have moulded panels. Above this entrance are double
lancet windows, joined by tracery, and with a pointed arch above them. Above that, as
well as on the north and south sides of the tower, is a round, latticed window set in
a round arch. Also on the north and south sides of the tower are two small lancet
windows, one on each side. The church, 4 bays by one, also has larger lancet windows
on the north and south sides of the main ediface. The slate roof has a tall, narrow,
brick chimney rising from the south east side between the first and second bay. A
stone wall surrounds the church and cemetery. A plague marking the location of the
first church is attached to the wall.

Architect James Wollon points out a similarity "in a country way'' to the First
Presbyterian Church of Baltimore at Park Avenue and Madison Street.

The gothic design church was constructed of granite from the neighboring Susque-
hanna hills and was officially opened on July 8, 1872.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This church was founded in 1837 when a meeting of local citizens interested in
Presbyterianism decided that a church of that denomination was needed in their vicinity.
The first church was located at Darlington and Glenville Roads not far from the present
building. It was completed in October of 18%37. Reverend William Finney, rector of the
Churchville congregation conducted dedication services on October 13 of that year.

The trustees elected at that time were Benjamin Silver,Jr; John H. Price, William Max~
well; Henry W. Archer; and William F. Bayless.

These trustees were outstanding citizens interested and active in many facets of
the County Community. Benjamin Silver was involved in the organization of the Harford
County Historical Society as well as being on the building Committee of the Churchville
'resbyterian Church. Henry W. Archer, son of Dr. John Archer, Jr., owned the Rock Run
Mill, was an incorporator of the Emmanuel Episcopal Church in Bel Air, and was a member
of the Maryland Legislature in 1845. He was also a member of the Comstitutional Cqnven-
tion in 1867. John H. Price was a lawyer who later became judge in the Judicial Circuit
of Maryland. He was the step-son of William Wilson, an organizer of this church. Willian
Wilson worked as a silver-smith in that area from 1781 until 1829; He was appointed
tax assessor in 1798 by John Henry, Governor of Maryland. He was also a trustee of the
Darlington Academy.

In 1867, plans were made for the construction of a new building. This is the
present church,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __2_aCTres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Boundaries of this church and cemetery are indicated by a stone wall surrounding
the 2 acre plot.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Susan M. Deeney, Field Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic District Commission 9/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 S, Main Street 838-6000 ext. 207

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-~1438
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Deer Creek Harmony Presbyterian Church HA-165
Darlington, MD

Susan M. Deeney 9/1/76
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Deer Creek Harmony Presbyterian

Church HA-165
Harford County
Phote: Janet Davis

December 1982
Northeast elevation
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Deer Creek Harmony Presbyterian

Church HA-165
Harford County
Photo: Janet Davis

December 1982

Cemetery: Dr. Silas B. Silver & wife
grave stones
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